
 
 
 

 Project Name 2025 Dipnet Dumpsters and Portalets FY26 
 

ADDENDA NO. 1 
 

This addendum consists of 1 page 
 
TO:                 All Packet Holders 
 
FROM:         City of Kenai Public Works Department 
 
DATE:          June 3, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:     2025 Dipnet Dumpsters and Portalets FY26 
 
DUE DATE:  June 10, 2025 no later than 3:00 pm 

 
Contractors must acknowledge receipt of this Addenda in their bids. Failure to do so may 
result in the bids's disqualification or rejection. 
 
Note:  Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information.  All other 
provisions of the document remain unchanged. 
 
01-01 Plan Holder Question: When previously awarded the contract for this type of work, we placed 8 
regular toilets, 2 ADA toilets, and 2 hand wash stations to a skid to allow for services at the 
beach.  Although previous bids have said 9 regular and 1 ADA, we provided the 2nd ADA as a replacement 
to the 1 regular, while only quoting 9 regular and 1 ADA.  In light of the new wording of this year’s bid, 
we are requesting confirmation this is still acceptable. 
 
 
 Response: Yes. ADA portalets may be provided in substitution of regular portalets.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

End of Addenda 1 
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